
ServiceOntario ServiceOntario 

Policy and Regulation Branch Direction des politiques et de la ® Ontario 
reglementation 

20 Dundas Street West 20 Dundas Street West 
Toronto ON M5G 2C2 Toronto ON M5G 2C2 

Telephone:416314-4882 Telephone: 416 314-4882 
Facsimile: 416314-4878 Facsimile: 416314-4878 

EM 2007· 02 

October 4, 2007 

MEMO TO: All Land Registrars 

FROM: Doug Aron 
Examiner of Surveys 

RE: Regional Surveyor Land Registry Office Assignments 

As part of the Regional Surveyor workload balancing, I have made the following
 
adjustment to the Land Registry Offices (LROs) assignments.
 

Please be advised that effective October 9th 2007, Ken Wilkinson will support the
 
Whitby and Aurora LROs.
 

All other Office assignments will remain unchanged.
 

I have attached an updated chart indicating the Land Registry Office assigned to each
 
Regional Surveyor.
 

Please ensure your staff and clients are aware of the changes, as necessary.
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Policy and Regulation Branch staff
 
John Dalgliesh, Director - Real Property Registration Branch
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